[EXT] RE: ALCA Content Session

ALCA

Tori Young
Mon, Sep 9, 2024, 11:55AM

, Briana Leavigne

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

Please review the below and let me know of any changes ASAP.

Thanks,
Emily

Day

Time

Room

Title

Description

Wed. 11/20

3:15-4:30

Montgomery
7

1/6

Counselors
in Training
Knowledge
and
Readiness in
Child
Maltreatment

Presenters
will discuss
their
research
concerning
Counselors
in Training
(CITs)
knowledge
and
readiness in
treating
children with
trauma
specifically
including
aspects of
child
maltreatment
(abuse,
neglect,




witness to
crime,
exploitation,
trafficking).
Presenter Registered | Membership | Bio Picture
Tori Young No Expires on Yes Yes
Oct 22, 2024
Presenter Registered | Membership | Bio Picture
Briana No Expires on Yes Yes
Leavigne Oct 31, 2024

From: ALCA

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 12:59 PM

To: Tori Young <tdy0003@auburn.edu>; bzI0090@auburn.edu
Subject: ALCA Content Session

Hi Tori and Briana,

Congratulations on being selected to present at our Annual Conference!
We're thrilled to have you share your expertise with our community.

As a reminder, all program presenters and panel members are required to
register for the ALCA Annual Conference. We’re pleased to offer our
presenters a discounted registration fee of $99. To take advantage of this
discount, simply enter the code “Presenter2024” at checkout when
registration opens next week.

Please note that all program presenters must maintain current membership
with ALCA.

Tori — your membership is valid until October 22, 2024 — you will need
to renew

Briana — your membership is valid until October 31, 2024 — you will
need to renew

2/6



Regarding your presentation, the projector connection provided will be
HDMI. Please bring a laptop with a compatible HDMI output. If you require
an adapter, kindly make arrangements to bring one along.

Presenters are responsible for printing their handouts and should prepare
75-100 copies, depending on the room size and interest in the topic. You're
also welcome to email your presentation materials to Emily at
alca@alabamacounseling.org, so they can be uploaded to the Conference

App.

Each session is scheduled to last 1 hour and 15 minutes.

For our Conference Program Book and Conference App, | have already
received your resume, headshot, and bio, so you’re all set on that front. The
conference brochure will be finalized and distributed in about a week, and
the day your session is listed isn’t set in stone yet. I'll send a detailed update
in September with your specific day, time, and room assignment.

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please don’t hesitate
to reach out.

Below you will find your initial Proposal. Please let me know if there are any
changes.

Tori Young (Self) Registered
Expiration Date — Edit
Oct 22, 2024

Briana Leavigne (Guest)Registered

Expiration Date — Edit

Oct 31, 2024

Program Level-Stage of Development (Check One):
Intermediate

Title of Presentation (75 characters maximum):
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Counselors in Training Knowledge and Readiness in Child Maltreatment
Proposed Presentation Description (35 words maximum):

Presenters will discuss their research concerning Counselors in Training
(CITs) knowledge and readiness in treating children with trauma specifically
including aspects of child maltreatment (abuse, neglect, witness to crime,
exploitation, trafficking).

Goals & Objectives Outline (250 character limit):

1.) Explore the relationship between CIT perceptions of knowledge and
readiness in treating child maltreatment. 2.) Outline trends regarding deficits
and supports in competency 3.) Discuss considerations to improve training
and instruction.

NBCC Core Content Areas - Please check the primary area(s) that
apply to your proposed presentation (up to 3)::

Counseling and Helping Relationships

Research and Program Evaluation

Please mark the top 5 ALCA Divisions/Affiliates with which your presentation
might best fit. Click here ALCA Divisions and Affiliates.pdf to see the list with
complete titles.

Divisions and Affiliates:

ALACES

ALCDA

ALASGW

ALMHCA

ALSCA

Presenter Pledge: "This presentation will include appropriate
evidence-based, research-based, or widely accepted best practices
and appropriate techniques, strategies and methods immediately
useful to professional counselors, or easily adapted to the various
settings. The American Counseling Association Code of Ethics will be
followed." By clicking agreement all presenters agree to this pledge.:

| (We) agree

Would you be willing to present in an online virtual environment
should that become necessary? (ALCA would provide support):

Yes

Primary Presenter Information
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Primary Presenter 1 Name:

Tori Massey Young

Primary Presenter Credentials (to be added after your name):

MS, LPC, NCC

Work Setting:

Children's Advocacy Center

Employer:

Twin Cedar's Youth and Family Services

Address Line:

1225 Third Avenue

City State & Zip:

Columbus, GA 31909

Email:

tdy0003 @auburn.edu

Preferred Phone Number:

2566039698

Brief Bio (for conference) (250 character limit):

Mrs. Tori Young is TF-CBT certified counselor and current doctoral student
(Counselor Education) at Auburn University. She serves as Lead Clinical
Therapist/ Outreach Specialist for Children’s Tree House CAC. She has 9
years’ experience in the field.

Please upload your current Resume/Vita:

TY_ Curriculum_Vitae 24 Update.docx

Upload professional jpg photo (size 200x200 pixels):

1. Young_Headshot.jpg

Presenter Information 2

Presenter 2 Name:

Briana Leavigne

Presenter 2 Credentials (to be added after your name in program book)
(2):

MS, ALC

Work Setting (2):

Private Practice

Employer (2):
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